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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Fwd: Contact info 
5 messages

Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov> Wed, Jul 20, 2016 at 4:22 PM
To: "Machado, Ann" <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Ann,

The following is the name and address of a person who is storing their boat on a municipal beach on Peaks Island. The
beach is zoned ROS; he was contacted last fall and given until June to float his boat. It has not happened. Bob Leeman
handled all of this, but there is no documentation of notice, etc.

I think it's time for you to take over.

Michael Murray
Assistant to the City Manager
City of Portland
389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
207.756.8288

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Christopher Branch <cbranch@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: Wed, Jul 20, 2016 at 9:29 AM 
Subject: Re: Contact info
To: Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov> 

Mike

I contacted Bob and he directed me to the info, which is as follows:

Tony Fusco
15 Eleanor St.
Portland 04103
831­2910

On Mon, Jul 18, 2016 at 6:10 PM, Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Hi Chris,

When Bob was acting PW Director,  he had been the contact person with a couple of boat owners on Peaks Island
who were storing their vessels on a public beach, which is not permitted. 

One boat has been removed,  the other needs to go to am enforcement action at this time. I am hoping Bob left you
the contact info for a Mr Fusco. Any and all contact info will be appreciated.

­­ 
Chris Branch
Director 
Portland Public Works 
55 Portland Street
Portland, Maine 04101
(207) 874­8801
cbranch@portlandmaine.gov
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Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Jul 21, 2016 at 8:17 AM
To: Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov>

We will send an enforcement letter. It will probably be next week.

Do you want a copy of it when it is sent?

Ann

Ann Machado
Zoning Administrator
Permitting and Inspections Department
City of Portland, Maine
(207) 874­8709
[Quoted text hidden]

Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Jul 21, 2016 at 8:51 AM
To: "Machado, Ann" <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

That would be great Ann. I'll send you the  cbl associated with it.

[Quoted text hidden]

Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Jul 21, 2016 at 9:24 AM
To: Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov>

We will send an enforcement letter. Is there a name of the beach where the boat is being stored? The letter will probably
go out next week. 

Do you want a copy of the letter? 

Ann

Ann Machado
Zoning Administrator
Permitting and Inspections Department
City of Portland, Maine
(207) 874­8709

[Quoted text hidden]

Mike Murray <msm@portlandmaine.gov> Thu, Jul 21, 2016 at 11:11 AM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

The CBL is 084 R020; There is no official name of the beach; it can be describes as " the public beach located at the
foot of the Welch Street public parking lot".

Michael Murray
Assistant to the City Manager
City of Portland
389 Congress Street
Portland, ME 04101
207.756.8288

[Quoted text hidden]
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